
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Ms. Robin Anderson 
Owner 
Camaj Interiors & Exteriors 
1700 South San Pablo # 116 
Jacksonville, Florida 32224 

SAMNUNN 
ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER 

61 FORSYTH STREET 
ATLANTA GEORGIA 30303-8960 

.DEC 0 4 2012 

Re: Camaj Interiors & Exteriors 
Ratified Expedited Consent Agreement and Final Order 
Docket No. TSCA-04-2012-2662(b) 

Dear Ms. Anderson: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Expedited Consent Agreement and Final Order (ECAFO) in the above
referenced matter. The original ECAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk and served on 
the parties as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice, 40 C.F .R. Part 22. 

Please refer to Paragraph 8 of the ECAFO for penalty information. Your payment was received with the 
return of the ECAFO and will be applied accordingly. 

Also enclosed is a copy of a document entitled "Notice of Securities and Exchange Commission 
Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings." This document puts you on notice of 
your potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission any environmental 
enforcement actions taken by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 4. Where used in the 
document "SEC" refers to the Securities and Exchange Commission. 

Should you have any questions about this matter or your compliance status in the future, please contact 
Mr. Ronald Raye ofthe EPA Region 4 staff at (404) 562-9612. 

Enclosures 

eaneanne M. 
Acting Chief 
Pesticides and Toxic 

Substances Branch 

Internet Address (URL) • http://www.epa.gov 

Recycled/Recyclable • Printed with Vegetable Oil Based Inks on Recycled Paper (Minimum 30% Postconsumer) 
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IN THE rJIKtitl.ilJC(t{£RK 

Camaj Interiors & Exteriors 

Respondent 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) _______________________________ ) 

Docket No.: 

1. This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances Control Act 
(TSCA), 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a), and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing 
Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of 
Permits (Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F.R. Part 22. The authority to take action under Section 16(a) 
ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a) is vested in the Administrator of the United States Environmental 
Protection Agency, (EPA). The Administrator of the EPA has delegated this authority under 
TSCA to the Regional Administrator ofthe EPA Region 4 by the EPA Delegation 12-2-A, dated 
May 11, 1994. The Regional Administrator ofthe EPA Region 4 has re-delegated this authority 
under TSCA to the Director of the Air, Pesticides, and Toxics Management Division, by the EPA 
Region 4 Delegation 12-2-A, dated January 14, 2009. In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.3(a), 
the Complainant in this matter is the Director of the Air, Pesticides, and Toxics Management 
Division. The Respondent is Camaj Interiors & Exteriors. 

2. Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to 40 C.F .R. 
§ 22.18 and desire to quickly resolve this matter and settle the allegations described herein 
without a formal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or testimony, the making 
of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, and in accordance with 40 C.F .R. 
§ 22.13(b ), this Expedited CAFO will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 

3. Under Sections 402 and 406 ofTSCA and 40 C.F.R. § 745.89, any firm performing or offering 
to perform any regulated renovation, repair or painting activities for compensation at any target 
housing (as that term is defined in TSCA Section 401(17) and 40 C.F.R. § 761.103), or at child 
occupied facilities must obtain an EPA Lead Renovation Firm Certification prior to performing 
such activities. 

4. Based on documentation Respondent provided to the EPA on or about June 24,2011, the EPA 
alleges that the Respondent performed renovation, repair and painting activities on or about 
September 30, 2010, at 1052 Cherry Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32205 without having obtained 
the required Firm Certification. Therefore, Respondent failed to comply with Sections 402 and 
406 ofTSCA and 40 C.F.R. 745.81 and 745.89. 

5. The EPA is authorized to enter into this Expedited CAFO pursuant to Section 16 ofTSCA and 
40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) and 22.18. 

6. In signing this Expedited CAFO, Respondent: (1) admits that the Respondent is subject to the 
requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart E; (2) admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth 



above; (3) neither admits nor denies the allegation of violation contained herein; (4) consents to 
the assessment of the penalty assessed herein; and (5) waives any right to a hearing to contest the 
allegations contained herein. 

7. By its signature below Respondent certifies, subject to civil and criminal penalties for making a 
false submission to the United States Government, that the alleged violation has been corrected. 

8. The EPA has assessed and Respondent agrees to pay a civil penalty of Two Hundred Dollars 
($200) to settle this matter within five (5) days of receipt of this letter. The civil penalty ofTwo 
Hundred Dollars ($200) is to be paid in accordance with the following instructions: 

A. Respondent shall remit the penalty payment by either a cashier's or certified check 
made payable to the "Treasurer, United States of America". 

B. The Respondent shall note on the face of the check the Respondent's Name, the 
TSCA Number, TSCA-04-2012-2662(b), and Case Number, 11-113. 

C. The penalty payment shall be submitted by one of the methods below. 

Address for payment submittal using the United States Postal Service: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P.O. Box 979077 
St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000. 

Other delivery service (e.g., Federal Express, United Parcel Service, DHL, etc.) 
using the following address: 

U.S. Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
St. Louis, Missouri 631 01 
Contact Person: Natalie Pearson- (314) 418-4087. 

9. Payment of the penalty assessed herein will resolve the allegation of violation set forth in this 
Expedited CAFO. 

1 0. The EPA reserves all of its rights to take enforcement action for any other past, present, or future 
violations by Respondent of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart E not specifically addressed in this ESA 
or any other federal statute or regulation. 

11. Each party shall bear its own costs and fees, if any. 

12. Each undersigned representative of the parties to this Expedited CAFO certifies that he or she is 
fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this Expedited CAFO and hereby legally 
binds that party to it. 

Camaj Interiors & Exteriors 
CAFO: TSCA-04-2012-2662(b) 



13. The effective date of this Expedited CAPO shall be the date on which it is filed with the 
Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: 
Docket No.: 

Camaj Interiors & Exteriors 
TSCA-04-2012-2662(b) 

sy:C~~~:uc 
Name:~_ S. ___ drL. 

Title: jJ lUI hu4j &1.1< !i/ljA 

Date: /0,/Q ,J! [{ 

Complainant: U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

By: ---.....:::~11...4.L-=+-::.A-=-~~~~-¥4.,.t..+-- Date: I[ [ 1: {1 2 
Beverly H. Banister, Director 
Air, Pesticides and Toxics 

Management Division 

APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this .1, 7 day of __ M~~..c.~-~J..~-~-.r-=-----

By: J,..,._ c5 . ~ 
Susan B. Schuh 
Regional Judicial Officer 

Camaj Interiors & Exteriors 
CAPO: TSCA-04-20 12-2662(b) 

'2012. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the date set out below, I filed the original and one copy of the 

foregoing Expedited Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy of 

the foregoing Expedited Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of Camaj Interiors & 

Exteriors, Docket Number: TSCA-04-2012-2662(b), to the addressees listed below: 

Robin Anderson 
Owner 
Camaj Interiors & Exteriors 
1700 South San Pablo, #116 
Jacksonville. Florida 32224 

Ronald Raye 
Lead and Children's Health Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 

Robert Caplan, Senior Attorney 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 

atricia A. Bullock, Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562-9511 

(via Certified Mail, Return Receipt 
Requested) 

(via EPA's internal mail) 

(via EPA's internal mail) 

Date: 




